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Actuarial Consultant Services
Questions and Answers
Q 1. Can we see the questions and answers which were discussed at the bidder’s conference? 

A 1. No one attended the bidder’s conference; all questions have been submitted in writing and are responded to in this Addendum.

Q 2. Does the County have any particular issues that should be addressed in the upcoming valuation (for example, upcoming labor negotiations, budgetary issues, concerns about the prior results/report)? 

A 2. This RFP is issued on behalf of the County of Fresno, not the Fresno County Employees Retirement Association (FCERA) which is a separate entity apart from the County that retains their own actuary for the required valuations and consultation to the FCERA Administration and Board of Retirement.   

The County Board of Supervisors is responsible for approving the retirement benefit levels and the Board of Retirement is responsible for administering the benefits.  The primary purpose of this RFP is to obtain the services of an actuary consultant to contract with the County of Fresno for an immediate project to analyze the cost associated with different benefit options available to the County to consider adopting that would provide a less costly retirement benefit for new hires as soon as possible.  Please refer to RFP, Scope of Work Section, Immediate Project, for information regarding the scope of this immediate project.  In addition, the County is hoping to contract with the successful actuary consultant for a five year period of time to provide direct consulting to the Board of Supervisors, on an as needed basis, as described in the RFP under Scope of Work Section, Additional Consulting Services that may be required.

The County of Fresno like every other governmental agency in the State of California is facing significant revenue shortfalls and has already deleted over 1000 positions over the last two years with associated elimination and/or reduction in services provided.  Continued positions cuts will be recommended in the upcoming FY 2010/11 budget.  One of the most significant issues that has impacted the budget is the fact that Fresno County has one of the most generous defined benefit retirement plans in California covering the majority of employees as a result of a December 2000 settlement agreement.  Later in the 2005, in an effort to reduce the cost to the County for retirement contributions, lower tier retirement benefits were adopted for the majority of all new hires first on a voluntary basis and later on a mandatory basis.  This resulted in a tiered defined benefit retirement structure.  The specific demographics are included in the last retirement actuarial valuation available at www.fcera.org.  However, due to the downturn in the economy, the associated market losses, and previously negotiated salary increases, retirement costs to the County continue to rise.  Therefore, the County’s primary goal is to adopt a lower, minimal retirement benefit plan structure for any prospective employees that provides the lowest possible cost in order to contain retirement costs in the future.
Fresno County has 24 different bargaining units representing over 6500 active County employees.  Successor Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) negotiations are ongoing depending on the respective MOU terms.  A summary of approved salary increases as well as MOU terms is available at http://www.co.fresno.ca.us/departmentpage.aspx?id=5098.
The Board of Supervisors has formed a labor/management working group.  The purpose of the working group is to discuss and evaluate available retirement plan options and provide recommendations on establishing a new retirement tier for future employees.  With the rising costs of the retirement system, it is the County’s intent to explore options which would reduce overall retirement costs while still maintaining a competitive retirement plan.  The consultant who is awarded the contract will be preparing an actuarial report on the different retirement benefit options available, associated cost and related information for presentation to the Board of Supervisor’s as well as this labor/management working group and/or other groups. 

Q 3. Please provide information on: (a) services within the scope of this RFP, and (b) additional out-of-scope services. 

A 3. This information is contained under the RFP, Scope of Work and further clarified in this addendum (see answer to question #2 above).
Q 4. On page 26 of the cost proposal section, item C. and D. are identical. Was there supposed to be an alternative item D.?

A 4. This is a typographical error.  The cost that was to be explained under item “D” is contained in the paragraph immediately following item “D” in the RFP.

Q 5. Would new hires be entitled to Ventura Settlement Benefits under Section 9?

A 5. No, new hires are not entitled to Ventura Settlement Benefits under Section 9.

Q 6. Would all newly hired employees be subject to the new benefit plan structure or only those in certain bargaining units?

A 6. The goal of the County is to implement a new, affordable retirement benefit plan that would impact all general and safety new hires regardless of bargaining unit.

Q 7. In order to complete the immediate project, will we be able to receive the membership data from the Fresno County Employees’ Retirement Association (FCERA) that Segal received for the June 30, 2009 actuarial valuation?

A 7. Fresno County will provide the selected consultant with the necessary, available data to complete the immediate project described under the scope of work.  

The following is provided as a general response to questions 8-12 below.  

The purpose of this RFP is not to provide a new/separate Actuarial Valuation and Review Report as of June 30, 2009, to audit this report recently completed for FCERA, or to provide a future Actuarial Valuation and Review Report for a different period of time.  The scope of work for the immediate project described under the scope of work is limited to providing cost information relevant to new hires under various new, affordable identified retirement benefit options.  The County of Fresno, as an independent entity from FCERA, is required to have a separate contract with an actuary consultant in order to pay for and work directly with an actuary to provide special project cost analysis.  Therefore, the County does not see the relevance of some of the questions as it relates to FCERA and the responses to the questions below are based on the County’s experience and not FCERA’s.
Q 8. How much did you spend on consulting services last year?
A 8. The County of Fresno did not spend any money on Actuarial Consulting services the last three years.  Historically, Fresno County has only utilized an actuarial consultant to determine the cost of a limited, focused area.  The last time that the County did this was in 2006 wherein an actuary determined the cost of converting two different classification series (Juvenile Correctional Officers and Deputy Probation Officers) from general to safety retirement.

Q 9. How many consulting hours were utilized in the past two years? What is the 2010 consulting budget?

A 9. As stated above, there were no consulting hours utilized by the County in the past three years.

There are no specific resources identified and/or budgeted in FY 09/10 and 10/11 for this special actuarial consulting services project.  Funding for the immediate project and other consulting services that may be required under this RFP are subject to available funds and direction by the Fresno County Board of Supervisors.

Q 10. May we see a copy of the prior valuation report?

A 10. As indicated in the RFP under the Overview on page 3, the actuarial valuation report for period ending June 30, 2009, as well as other reports and information regarding Fresno County Employees’ Retirement Association, is available at their website at www.fcera.org.
Q 11. Who was the contractor for the prior report?
A 11. The Segal Group is the current actuarial consultant for FCERA.

Q 12. What was the fee for the prior valuation?
A 12. FCERA has advised us that the cost for the prior valuation for period ending June 30, 2009 was $60,000.

The following is provided as a general response to questions 13-15 below.

It is the County’s requirement that each firm submitting a bid in conjunction with this RFP do so with the expectation that the resulting contract will be in full compliance with the Hold Harmless and Insurance requirements as stated in the General Requirements Section of this RFP.  If there are any exceptions to these general requirements, then as stated under the Proposal Content Requirements Section VIII - Exceptions, the bidder should clearly identify the exceptions as it relates to liability, cost proposal or any other part of this RFP.  Please be aware that any bidder exceptions could result in a negative impact in the evaluation of their proposal.  As stated under General Requirements, the award will be made to the vendor offering the overall proposal deemed to be to the best advantage of the County.  Ultimately, the County reserves the right to negotiate minor deviations from the prescribed terms, conditions and requirements with the selected vendor.

Q 13. Will Fresno County consider a reasonable limitation of contractor liability in its contract?
A 13. See above general response.

Q 14. Please confirm that the contract provisions can be made to include a Limitation of Liability of a reasonable dollar amount.

A 14. See above general response.

Q 15. Would the County accept a modification to the Hold Harmless language to clarify that any third party claims are covered only if they arise out of the actuary’s gross negligence?

A 15. See above general response.
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